
 

Responses to Questions for RFP 2019-03 

Feasibility Assessment for Multi-Use Facility and Community Spaces 

Technical Questions 

1. For Schematic Design deliverables, could those be further defined as to what 

is expected?  Does the City of Selkirk expect floor plans, building sections, 

exterior elevations, outline specifications, any 3D renderings? 

Floor plans, building sections and outline specifications would be beneficial in 

describing the spaces/facilities and how they will operate to meet the needs of the 

community. 

 

2. The RFP identifies following the Recreation Master Strategy, a series of 

amenities will need to be considered as listed on p.5 and the start of p.6.  Our 

question relates to the Schematic Design portion of these spaces.  Would 

these spaces be considered as one multi-use facility? 

It would depend on the outcome of the feasibility assessment and needs of the 

community.   

 

3. Confirm whether the existing sites are to be considered in the feasibility 

assessment and their locations. 

Selkirk Arena and Memorial Hall, 368 Jemima St, Selkirk, MB R1A 1X3 

Selkirk Recreation Complex, 180 Easton Dr. Selkirk MB R1A 0W6 

 

4. Confirm whether geotechnical and survey work are included in the scope of 

work. 

This is not included in the scope of this project. 

 

5. Please clarify what, if any, public study(ies) have previously been conducted 

with respect to the two facilities. 

The City of Selkirk Recreation Master Strategy and the City’s capital asset 

management project have indicated that these are end of life facilities. 

 

6. Concerning the assessment and analysis of market area and community 

needs, current and project demographics and competition, please clarify 

whether the City intends to receive a business plan as a deliverable. 

The assessment should include options and recommendations for sustainable 

financing and operating plans. This could be presented in the form of a business 

plan. 

 



7. Does the City see a need to complete any further functional and/or condition 

assessments of the existing facilities related to potential additions, upgrades 

and enhancements? 

Not currently. It would be dependent on the outcome of the assessment, and ways 

that the consultant proposes meeting the recreation, cultural and community space 

needs of the community. 

 

8. Concerning the two existing facilities, 1) Please clarify whether the Selkirk 

Arena (The Barn) and Memorial Hall are to be demolished or repurposed; 2) 

Please confirm the initial size (area) or dollar amount identified for each 

building. 

City of Selkirk is open to either option as part of the decommissioning plan of these 

two facilities and outcomes from the feasibility assessment to best meet the needs 

of the community. The buildings size and construction dollar figure will be 

determined based on the outcomes from the feasibility assessment. 

 

9. Please confirm the two new facilities are intended to be post-disaster 

buildings. 

Yes, the new facilities are to be considered respite buildings, as recommended by 

the Climate Change Adaptation Strategy. 

 

Administrative Questions 

1. RFP states that the ‘Consultants shall meet at least once per month during the 

project period’ – do all of those meetings need to be in-person or is Web X or 

other acceptable for some? 

The preference is in-person meetings. Consideration would be given for web 

conferencing based on timing, weather considerations and availability of project 

team members from the consultant firm and within the City of Selkirk. 

2. Is the preference that there be a local firm as a partner on this project? 

Yes, the preference is for a local partner for this project. 

3. Is the preference for a local firm or will the City of Selkirk consider teams from 

other provinces? 

Local firms are a preference. The City of Selkirk would consider other firms from 

across Canada. 

4. There is no indication of the project timeline – If award is at the end of 

October, is there an overall expected duration of months the City of Selkirk is 

expecting the project to be complete? Do you have internal deadlines related 

to funding agreements, capital budget preparations, council meetings etc.? 

Anticipation for completion of the project date to be end of September 2020, with 

an end of August council meeting presentation. 



5. Is there a number of meetings or presentations to the Committee and or 

Council that could be provided?  Presentation(s) to Council is not identified as 

a deliverable.   

A minimum of two council presentations will be required, one with findings after 

public consultation and one of the completed final report. 

 

6. Please forward the following background documents referenced in the RFP. 

All background documents are available on the City of Selkirk’s website.  

- City of Selkirk Strategic Plan (2014) 

https://www.myselkirk.ca/city-government/city-council/selkirks-strategic-plan/ 

- City of Selkirk Recreation Master Strategy (2016) 

https://www.myselkirk.ca/parks-recreation/recreation-master-strategy/ 

- Selkirk Climate Change Adaptation Strategy 

https://www.myselkirk.ca/climatechangeadaptation/ 

 

7. Given the number of strategic plans of other agencies in the region, please 

clarify the reporting structure (i.e. has a study committee been formed?).  

A study committee has not been formed. This feasibility assessment is being 

conducted by the City of Selkirk and has an internal team overseeing the project. 

 

8. As consideration will be given to timing of any known council meetings and 

any meetings that impact the study, please provide the City's preferred study 

completion date, milestone dates, and all anticipated key 

meeting/presentations. 

Council meetings are the second and fourth Mondays of the month. Committee of 

the Whole meetings are the first and third Mondays of the month. Anticipation for 

completion of the project date to be end of September 2020, with an end of August 

council meeting presentation. 

 

9. Has the City identified a project team and preliminary list of stakeholders to 

be included in the study development that could be forwarded to the 

proponents? 

The list of initial stakeholders is included in the RFP document. The Manager of 

Cultural & Recreational Programs will be the liaison for the City of Selkirk, and its 

internal teams. 
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